

Domains of the Subject Matter Requirements

FEBRUARY 13, 2023 COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING

Domains of the Subject Matter Requirements

Table of Contents

Domains of the Subject Matter Requirements	2
SINGLE SUBJECTS	2
Agriculture	2
Art	3
Business	4
Dance	5
English	5
Health Science	7
Home Economics	8
Industrial and Technology Education	10
Mathematics: Foundational Level	10
Mathematics	11
Music	12
Physical Education	13
Science: Foundational Level Science	15
Science: Biology	15
Science: Chemistry	16
Science: Earth and Space Science	17
Science: Physics	18
Social Science	20
Theatre	22
World Languages: American Sign Language	23
World Languages (Arabic, Armenian, Farsi, Filipino, Hmong, Khmer)	25
World Languages (Cantonese, French, German, Japanese, Korean, Mandarin Russian, Spanish, Vietnamese)	
World Language: English Language Development	33
MULTIPLE SUBJECTS	35
Reading, Language, and Literature	35
History and Social Science	38
Mathematics	40
Science	42
Physical Education	47

Human Develo	opment	48
Human Develo	opment	4

Domains of the Subject Matter Requirements

SINGLE SUBJECTS

Agriculture

Domain 1. Plant and Soil Science:

Candidates demonstrate a broad understanding of principles of plant and soil science. Candidates apply this knowledge to plan and implement programs. Candidates are able to demonstrate an understanding of a range of topics in plant and soil science, including soil science; plant nutrition and soil treatments; plant classification, anatomy, and physiology; plant genetics, reproduction, and propagation; crop production practices; and emerging technologies in plant and soil science. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. Ornamental Horticulture:

Candidates demonstrate a broad understanding of principles of ornamental horticulture. Candidates apply this knowledge to plan and implement programs. Candidates are able to demonstrate an understanding of a range of topics in ornamental horticulture, including greenhouse and nursery management, landscape design and management, and floriculture and floral design. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 3. Animal Science:

Candidates demonstrate a broad understanding of principles of animal science. Candidates apply this knowledge to plan and implement programs. Candidates are to be able to demonstrate an understanding of a range of topics in animal science, including anatomy and physiology of livestock, animal production practices, animal nutrition, animal genetics and reproduction, and animal facilities management. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 4. Environmental Science and Natural Resource Management:

Candidates demonstrate a broad understanding of principles of environmental science and natural resource management. Candidates apply this knowledge to plan and implement programs. Candidates are able to demonstrate an understanding of a range of topics in environmental science and natural resource management, including basic ecological principles and natural resources; relationships between agriculture, the environment, and society; ecosystem and resource management; and forestry. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 5. Agricultural Business and Economics:

Candidates demonstrate a broad understanding of principles of agricultural business and economics. Candidates apply this knowledge to plan and implement programs. Candidates are able to demonstrate an understanding of a range of topics in agricultural business and economics, including agricultural economics, marketing, and trade; agricultural entrepreneurship and management functions; agricultural business management; and government policies that affect agricultural businesses. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 6. Agricultural Systems Technology:

Candidates demonstrate a broad understanding of principles of agricultural systems technology. Candidates apply this knowledge to plan and implement programs. Candidates are able to demonstrate an understanding of a range of topics in agricultural systems technology, including safety principles and practices, shop fabrication, construction, maintenance and operation of power equipment, and land measurement and irrigation systems. (CSET Subtest 3)

Art

Domain 1. Creating:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of visual arts and are able to accurately define and use the vocabulary of the visual arts. They understand that creativity and innovative thinking are essential life skills that are developed over time. They understand that artists and designers shape artistic investigations and experiment with art-making approaches. They understand that artists and designers pursue excellence through practice and constructive critique to reflect on, revise, and refine work over time. They understand the safe and effective use of materials, tools, and techniques used in making works of art. They have refined perceptual and analytical skills that allow a sophisticated response to the formal and expressive qualities of works of visual art and design. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. Presenting:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of the translation of thoughts, perceptions, and ideas into visual form. They understand ways of presenting artwork, including presentation methods and technologies, presentation spaces, and the historical and cultural contexts associated with presentation. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 3. Responding:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of art criticism and aesthetic theories. They are able to respond to, analyze, interpret, and critique processes and works of visual art representing a wide variety of forms, media, purposes, and functions. Candidates are able to make sound critical judgments about the quality and effectiveness of a variety of two-dimensional and three-dimensional works of art and design (e.g., textiles, applied design, video and photography, sculptures, architecture, performance art, multimedia productions). (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 4. Connecting:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of the personal, societal, cultural, historical, and professional contexts of visual arts. They demonstrate wide knowledge of the history and diversity of art and of the roles, forms, and global context of the visual arts in societies past and present. (CSET Subtest 2)

Business

Domain 1. Business Management:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the purpose and function of business management. Candidates understand the functions of management, organizational theory, and organizational behavior, including leadership and motivational theories. Candidates explain the importance and implications of ethical and legal behavior. They apply effective processes and procedures for making sound business decisions. They understand the basic principles and procedures required to manage service, trade, manufacturing, nonprofit, and public organizations. Candidates understand the role of managing human resources in successful business organizations. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. Accounting and Finance:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of financial analysis and accounting concepts, principles, and procedures. Candidates analyze, apply, interpret, and communicate financial data. They understand how to make decisions using accounting data. Candidates use principles of finance to analyze business situations and apply basic principles of personal financial management. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 3. Marketing:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of marketing principles and how to use marketing strategies to improve product and service sales. Candidates recognize the customer-oriented nature of marketing and analyze the impact of marketing activities on the individual, business, society, and the global economy. They understand the role of distribution in providing products and services to consumers. Candidates understand how customer service and promotion affect sales. Candidates understand how emerging technologies influence e-commerce and global trade. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 4. Information Technology:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the terminology, principles, and procedures related to information technology. Candidates understand principles and procedures related to ethics, security, and data integrity in technology systems. They understand communications and networking systems and apply basic concepts of programming and systems development in business situations. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 5. Economics:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of basic economic principles. Candidates understand the basic principles and applications of microeconomics and macroeconomics and recognize how economic concepts affect business in domestic and international economies. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 6. Business Environment and Communication:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the business environment. Candidates understand the principles and procedures of business ownership. They understand the role of communications in a business environment. Candidates are familiar with

different career paths and opportunities to develop career and employment skills. Candidates have an understanding of international business. (CSET Subtest 6)

Dance

Domain 1. Creating:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth knowledge of movement, including the relationship between sensory stimuli and movement. They possess a highly developed understanding of basic movements and understand how the elements of dance are used to solve movement problems and achieve artistic expression. They understand risk taking and experimentation and how movement vocabularies are used to express artistic intent. They understand the concepts of choreography, including the use of artistic criteria to choreograph and evaluate a dance. They understand artistic statements, the importance of using feedback and revision to refine dances, and how to document dance works.

Domain 2. Performing:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of how to perform. They understand movement in space—the space of the stage and the space in and around themselves and other performers. They understand tempo and energy in dance performance and they have the vocabulary to describe them. They understand how the human body is used and moves in dance. They understand anatomy and healthful practices as they relate to dance. They understand performance etiquette and production elements.

Domain 3. Responding:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of describing, analyzing, interpreting, and evaluating dance. They are able to identify recurring patterns of movement and their relationships. They understand how the elements of dance contribute to artistic expression and are able to make sound critical judgments about the quality and success of dance works.

Domain 4. Connecting:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of the historical and cultural contexts of dance. They understand that dance has been a means of emotional and intellectual expression throughout human history and have basic familiarity with the roles and forms of dance in societies past and present. They recognize how research is used in dance to understand the movement practices in a variety of cultures throughout the world and the ways in which dance communicates and conveys the ideas and perspectives of the cultures from which dances come. They understand how dancers connect with choreography and the relationship between choreography and personal perspectives, and they are familiar with a variety of dance careers.

English

Domain 1: Reading Literature and Informational Texts:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of reading literature and informational texts contained in California's Common Core State Standards in English Language Arts, Literacy in History/Social Studies, Science, and Technical Subjects (2013), at a postsecondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual knowledge of the subject matter. The candidate's preparation should include breadth of knowledge in literature, literary analysis and criticism, as well as informational text analysis. Literary analysis presumes in-depth exploration of the relationship between form and content. The curriculum should embrace representative selections from multiple literary traditions and major works from diverse cultures. Advanced study of authors representing a broad range of literary periods and cultures is fundamental preparation for teaching these works. Shakespeare remains integral to the secondary school curriculum; advanced study of his work is, therefore, essential to future secondary teachers. Candidates must know and apply effective reading strategies and compose thoughtful, well-crafted responses to literary and informational texts. (CSET Subtest 1, 3)

Domain 2. Language, Linguistics, and Literacy:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the language, linguistics, and literacy contained in California's Common Core State Standards in English Language Arts, Literacy in History/Social Studies, Science, and Technical Subjects (2013) at a postsecondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual knowledge of the subject matter. The diversity of the California student population requires the candidate to understand the principles of language acquisition and development. Candidates must become knowledgeable about the nature of human language, language variation, and historical and cultural perspectives on the development of English. In addition, candidates must acquire a complex understanding of the development of English literacy among both native and nonnative speakers. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 3: Composition and Rhetoric:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the composition and rhetoric contained in California's Common Core State Standards in English Language Arts, Literacy in History/Social Studies, Science, and Technical Subjects (2013) at a postsecondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual knowledge of the subject matter. Candidates face dynamic challenges in the domains of oral and written communication. They must make appropriate use of current text-production technologies and develop awareness of patterns of communication used by diverse social and cultural groups. Candidates are competent writers and speakers who are able to communicate appropriately in various rhetorical contexts, using effective text structures, word choice, sentence options, standard usage conventions, and advanced research methods as needed. Candidates develop skills and confidence in public speaking. (CSET Subtest 1, 3)

Domain 4. Communications: Speech, Media, and Creative Performance:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the speech, media, and creative performance contained in California's Common Core State Standards in English Language Arts, Literacy in History/Social Studies, Science, and Technical Subjects (2010), at a postsecondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual knowledge of the subject matter including analysis and evaluation of oral and media communication as well as on effective public speaking and performance. The candidate must possess the breadth of knowledge needed to integrate journalism, technological media, speech, and dramatic performance into the language arts curriculum, including awareness of cultural approaches to communication. The candidate skillfully applies the artistic and aesthetic tools required for creative expression. (CSET Subtest 4)

Health Science

Domain 1. Foundations of Health Education:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the professional, scientific, and behavioral foundations in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of the professional and legal responsibilities of health educators, of the scientific and behavioral principles that are the basis of health science, and of the philosophies of health education. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. Human Growth and Development:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of physical and psychosocial growth and development in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of human growth patterns, characteristics of developmental stages over the life cycle, and factors that affect psychosocial growth and development. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 3. Chronic and Communicable Diseases:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of chronic and communicable diseases in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of the risk factors for, characteristics of, and prevention of chronic and communicable diseases. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 4. Nutrition and Fitness:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of nutrition and physical fitness in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of relationships among nutrition, physical activity, and lifelong well-being. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 5. Mental and Emotional Health:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the foundations of mental and emotional well-being in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of the role of mental and

emotional health in maintaining lifelong well-being and of how to adapt positively to change. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 6. Alcohol, Tobacco, and Other Drugs:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of drugs and of factors affecting their use, misuse, and abuse in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of drug classifications; the physical effects of drug use, misuse, and abuse; and the prevention, intervention, and treatment of drug abuse and addiction. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 7. Family Life and Interpersonal Relationships:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of family and interpersonal relationships and of reproductive health in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of family structures, family life education, interpersonal relationships, and human sexuality and reproductive health. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 8. Consumer and Community Health:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of consumer and community health, intentional and unintentional injury, and emergency preparedness in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of the impact of culture, media, technology, and other factors on consumer health. They understand ways to promote and maintain positive and safe health practices and reduce the risk of injury and violence within the home, school, and community. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 9. Environmental Health:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the relationships between humans and their environment in alignment with the Health Framework for California Public Schools (2003). Candidates must demonstrate a fundamental understanding of factors in natural and human environments that impact health and of ways to conserve natural resources and protect the environment. (CSET Subtest 3)

Home Economics

Domain 1. Personal, Family, and Child Development:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of personal, interpersonal, and family relationships; parenting; and child development and education. Candidates must have a broad and deep understanding of the types of relationships people have, as well as the factors that can affect relationships. They recognize major theories about human and family development and understand methods, strategies, and approaches that can be used to foster physical, cognitive, emotional, and social development. They are also familiar with knowledge and skills transferable to a variety of careers related to family services, child development, and education. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. Nutrition, Foods, and Hospitality:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of food science, nutritional science, food preparation, and hospitality. Candidates understand the scope of food and nutritional science, including physiological and biochemical processes involved in the preparation and consumption of food and nutrients. They understand the components of and the various factors that affect health and well-being and have knowledge about various illnesses and diseases related to food and nutrition. They are knowledgeable about current research and new technologies in nutrition and food industries. They also understand procedures and techniques related to food preparation and meal management. Candidates have knowledge of various kitchen designs, equipment, appliances, safety and sanitation standards, and emergency procedures. They are also familiar with knowledge and skills transferable to a variety of careers related to food, nutrition, and hospitality industries. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 3. Fashion and Textiles:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of fashion, textiles, and apparel design and construction. Candidates must have a substantial understanding of the history of fashion and current trends in fashion; wardrobe management; fibers, fabrics, and finishes; and apparel equipment and materials, as well as maintenance and construction procedures used in various activities related to apparel and textile items. They are familiar with knowledge and skills transferable to a variety of careers related to the fashion and textile industries. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 4. Housing and Interior Design:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of interior design and housing. Candidates must understand the elements and principles of design; historical and contemporary interiors, architectural styles, and furniture designs; and the materials, methods, tools, and technology used in design of living and working environments. They also understand consumer aspects of interiors and housing, such as the role of the government and other organizations in housing and related matters; the criteria considered in selecting housing; and the laws, regulations, and responsibilities associated with housing. They are familiar with knowledge and skills transferable to a variety of careers related to the interior design and housing industries. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 5. Consumer Education:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of personal and family resources, consumer rights and responsibilities, economic systems, and personal finances. Candidates must have a substantial understanding of consumer economics, decisions, purchases, and the resources and factors that inform, influence, and shape personal and family resource management. They understand how the U.S. economy functions and the factors that affect it, as well as its effects on U.S. consumers. They have an understanding of the global market and the global economy and how they affect the U.S. economic system. They are also familiar with knowledge and skills transferable to a variety of careers related to the consumer service industry. (CSET Subtest 3)

Industrial and Technology Education

Domain 1. Nature of Technology:

Candidates understand technology as a problem-solving process and know the history and evolution of technology. They understand that technology involves creativity and innovation and are able to use concepts from the core content areas of science, mathematics, social science, and language arts as well as other content areas commonly taught in California public schools to design solutions to problems. Candidates understand the social aspect of technology and analyze the positive and negative effects of technologies on society and the environment. They understand the skills, knowledge, attitudes, and commitment to lifelong learning necessary to develop technological literacy and apply this knowledge in a rapidly changing global environment. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. Power and Energy:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the fundamental scientific concepts of power and energy and how these concepts apply to mechanical, fluid, thermal, and electrical systems. Candidates understand the generation, transmission, storage, and control of power and energy and apply this knowledge to design, maintain, and analyze a variety of power and energy technologies, including transportation technologies. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 3. Information and Communication:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the knowledge and skills needed to design, analyze, use, and maintain a variety of communication systems. They demonstrate an understanding of how information systems encode, transmit, receive, decode, and store data. Candidates understand principles of graphic communication and use appropriate graphic tools to communicate visually. They apply knowledge of circuits and their components to electronic communication systems. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 4. Project and Product Development:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of product development and how to plan, manage, and produce manufacturing and construction systems. Candidates understand the resources and processes needed to safely use a variety of processes to design, produce, maintain, and evaluate products. Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the requirements and constraints in the engineering design process and the systems approach to manufacturing and construction enterprises. Candidates understand issues associated with quality management and quality control, including statistical tools. (CSET Subtest 2)

Mathematics: Foundational Level

Domain 1: Number and Quantity:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of number theory and a command of number sense as outlined in California's Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (Grade 6, Grade 7, Grade 8, and High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of number systems and their underlying structures. They prove and use properties of natural numbers. They formulate conjectures about the natural numbers using inductive reasoning and verify conjectures with proofs. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2: Algebra:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the foundations of algebra as outlined in California Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (Grade 7, Grade 8, and High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of algebra and its underlying structures. They are skilled at symbolic reasoning and use algebraic skills and concepts to model a variety of problemsolving situations. They understand the power of mathematical abstraction and symbolism. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 3: Geometry:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the foundations of geometry outlined in California Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (Grade 7, Grade 8, and High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of geometry and its underlying structures. They demonstrate an understanding of axiomatic systems and different forms of logical arguments. Candidates understand, apply, and prove theorems relating to a variety of topics in two- and three-dimensional geometry, including coordinate, synthetic, non-Euclidean, and transformational geometry. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 4: Probability and Statistics:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of statistics and probability distributions as outlined in the California Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (Grade 7, Grade 8, and High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of probability and statistics and their underlying structures. They solve problems and make inferences using statistics and probability distributions. (CSET Subtest 2)

Mathematics

Domain 1: Number and Quantity:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of number theory and a command of number sense as outlined in California Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (Grade 6, Grade 7, Grade 8, and High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of number systems and its underlying structures. They prove and use properties of natural numbers. They formulate conjectures about the natural numbers using inductive reasoning and verify conjectures with proofs. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2: Algebra:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the foundations of algebra as outlined in the California Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (Grade 7, Grade 8,

and High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of algebra and its underlying structures. They are skilled at symbolic reasoning and use algebraic skills and concepts to model a variety of problem-solving situations. They understand the power of mathematical abstraction and symbolism. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 3: Geometry:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the foundations of geometry as outlined in the California Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (Grade 7, Grade 8, and High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of geometry and its underlying structures. They demonstrate an understanding of axiomatic systems and different forms of logical arguments. Candidates understand, apply, and prove theorems relating to a variety of topics in two- and three-dimensional geometry, including coordinate, synthetic, non-Euclidean, and transformational geometry. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 4: Probability and Statistics:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of statistics and probability distributions as outlined in the California Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (Grade 7, Grade 8, and High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of probability and statistics and their underlying structures. They solve problems and make inferences using statistics and probability distributions. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 5: Calculus:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of trigonometry and calculus as outlined in the California Common Core Content Standards for Mathematics (High School). Candidates demonstrate a depth and breadth of conceptual knowledge to ensure a rigorous view of trigonometry and calculus and their underlying structures. They apply the concepts of trigonometry and calculus to solving problems in real-world situations. (CSET Subtest 3)

Music

Domain 1. Creating:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of the processes and roles involved in creating music. They understand how to envision/conceptualize and generate works of music and how to organize, develop, refine, and complete musical works. Candidates understand that the creative ideas, concepts, and feelings that influence musicians' work emerge from a variety of sources. They understand the techniques, skills, and tools used in the creative process. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. Performing:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of vocal and instrumental music for soloists, ensembles, and music classes. They are familiar with a broad range of repertoire. Candidates understand how the structure and context of

musical works inform performance. They understand how to interpret musical works. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 3. Responding:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of aural analysis and aesthetic valuing. They have acquired advanced knowledge of written music theory and analysis. Candidates are able to respond to, analyze, and critique performances and works of music. They can judge the quality of musical works and performances. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 4. Connecting:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of music from diverse cultures. They have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of the connections and relationships between music and the other arts; between music and other academic disciplines; and between music and societal, cultural, and historical contexts. (CSET Subtest 2)

Physical Education

Domain 1. Professional Foundations:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the philosophical, historical, and legal/ethical foundations of physical education. To plan and implement programs that are aligned with the approved Physical Education Framework or other approved state documents and the Challenge Standards for Student Success: Physical Education (1998), candidates must have a broad and deep understanding of issues that affect the field, of the professional responsibilities of physical educators, and of the past and present philosophies of physical education and their impact on contemporary programs. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 2. Growth, Motor Development, and Motor Learning:

Candidates must demonstrate an understanding of human growth and development processes, as well as how these processes interact with and influence motor learning, in order to teach the movement knowledge and skills contained in the Challenge Standards for Student Success: Physical Education (1998). Foundational knowledge of physical growth, motor development, and motor learning helps ensure that candidates are prepared to provide students, including students with disabilities, with an appropriate, safe, and effective physical education program. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 3. The Science of Human Movement:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the scientific bases of human movement. To guide students in meeting the goals identified in the Challenge Standards for Student Success: Physical Education (1998), candidates must be able to analyze motion according to scientific principles and apply that knowledge with consideration for individual differences, including disabilities. A broad and deep understanding of the sciences involved in human movement, including anatomy, physiology, kinesiology/biomechanics, exercise physiology, and health-related fitness, enables candidates to understand and explain motion; recognize changes in body systems resulting from practice, development, and response to exercise; and provide instruction in safe and efficient body mechanics. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 4. The Sociology and Psychology of Human Movement:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the sociology and psychology of human movement. Physical activity provides a context for a broad range of experiences that can be used to promote the personal and social developmental concepts and skills contained in the Challenge Standards for Student Success: Physical Education (1998). A broad and deep understanding of the sociological and psychological aspects of movement activities helps ensure that candidates are prepared to promote students' motivation for physical activity, regardless of students' abilities, and their development of positive, responsible personal and social behaviors that encourage lifelong physical activity. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 5. Movement Concepts and Forms:

Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the movement concepts and forms contained in the Challenge Standards for Student Success: Physical Education (1998). These include but are not limited to aquatics; dance; fitness activities; fundamental and creative movement skills; individual, dual, and team sports; nontraditional activities and games; outdoor education activities; and gymnastics. To develop a balanced program that will address a variety of ability levels and create challenging, appropriate tasks in a variety of movement forms, candidates must have a broad and deep understanding of movement and fitness activities as well as an ability to integrate and apply movement concepts to a broad range of physical education activities and environments. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 6. Assessment and Evaluation Principles:

Candidates must demonstrate an understanding of assessment principles and procedures in order to be able to evaluate the effectiveness of physical education strategies and activities in promoting student achievement of the goals presented in the Challenge Standards for Student Success: Physical Education (1998). A rigorous knowledge of assessment helps ensure that candidates can determine whether individuals, including those with diverse backgrounds, varying abilities, and special needs, have progressed and achieved specified goals in physical education. Candidates must be able to select, adapt, and develop appropriate assessment instruments and strategies based on sound research principles related to physical, motor, and fitness attributes and needs of individuals and classes. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 7. Integration of Concepts:

Candidates must demonstrate an understanding of the integration of themes and concepts in physical education and the interrelationships between physical education and other subject areas in order to create effective learning environments and

experiences that provide students with opportunities to achieve the goals contained in the Challenge Standards for Student Success: Physical Education (1998). (CSET Subtest 3)

Science: Foundational Level Science

General Science Domain 1: Scientific Practices, Engineering Design and Applications, and Crosscutting Concepts (Subtest I)

Understand scientific practices

Understand engineering practices, design, and applications

Understand crosscutting concepts among the sciences and engineering

General Science Domain 2: Physical Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand structure and properties of matter

Understand chemical reactions and biochemistry

Understand motion and stability: forces and interactions

Understand waves and their applications in technologies for information transfer

Understand energy

Understand electricity and magnetism

General Science Domain 3: Life Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand the structure and function of cells

Understand growth, development, and energy flow in organisms

Understand ecosystems: interactions, energy, and dynamics

Understand heredity: inheritance and variation of traits

Understand biological evolution: unity and diversity

General Science Domain 4: Earth and Space Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand Earth's place in the universe

Understand Earth's materials and systems and surface processes

Understand plate tectonics and large scale system interactions

Understand weather and climate

Understand natural resources and natural hazards

Science: Biology

General Science Domain 1: Scientific Practices, Engineering Design and Applications, and Crosscutting Concepts (Subtest I)

Understand scientific practices

Understand engineering practices, design, and applications

Understand crosscutting concepts among the sciences and engineering

General Science Domain 2: Physical Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand structure and properties of matter Understand chemical reactions and biochemistry Understand motion and stability: forces and interactions Understand waves and their applications in technologies for information transfer Understand energy Understand electricity and magnetism

General Science Domain 3: Life Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand the structure and function of cells Understand growth, development, and energy flow in organisms Understand ecosystems: interactions, energy, and dynamics Understand heredity: inheritance and variation of traits Understand biological evolution: unity and diversity

General Science Domain 4: Earth and Space Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand Earth's place in the universe

Understand Earth's materials and systems and surface processes Understand plate tectonics and large scale system interactions Understand weather and climate

Understand natural resources and natural hazards

Domain 1: From Molecules to Organisms: Structures and Processes (Subtest II)

Understand the structure and function of cells Understand the hierarchical organization and functioning of systems in multicellular organisms Understand growth and development of organisms

Understand matter and energy flow in organisms

Domain 2: Ecosystems: Interactions, Energy, and Dynamics (Subtest II)

Understand interdependent relationships in ecosystems Understand cycles of matter and energy transfer in ecosystems Understand ecosystem dynamics, functioning, and resilience

Domain 3: Heredity: Inheritance and Variation of Traits (Subtest II)

Understand inheritance of traits

Understand variation of traits and genetic engineering

Domain 4: Biological Evolution: Unity and Diversity (Subtest II)

Understand evidence of common ancestry and diversity Understand natural selection Understand adaptation.

Science: Chemistry

General Science Domain 1: Scientific Practices, Engineering Design and Applications, and Crosscutting Concepts (Subtest I)

Understand scientific practices

Understand engineering practices, design, and applications

Understand crosscutting concepts among the sciences and engineering

General Science Domain 2: Physical Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand structure and properties of matter Understand chemical reactions and biochemistry Understand motion and stability: forces and interactions Understand waves and their applications in technologies for information transfer Understand energy Understand electricity and magnetism

General Science Domain 3: Life Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand the structure and function of cells Understand growth, development, and energy flow in organisms Understand ecosystems: interactions, energy, and dynamics Understand heredity: inheritance and variation of traits Understand biological evolution: unity and diversity

General Science Domain 4: Earth and Space Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand Earth's place in the universe

Understand Earth's materials and systems and surface processes Understand plate tectonics and large scale system interactions

Understand weather and climate

Understand natural resources and natural hazards

Domain 1: Structure and Properties of Matter (Subtest II)

Understand the structure of matter

Understand the properties of matter

Understand the behavior and properties of solutions

Understand nuclear processes

Domain 2: Chemical Reactions and Chemical Bonding (Subtest II)

- Understand chemical reactions
- Understand chemical bonding
- Understand conservation of matter and stoichiometry

Understand organic chemistry and biochemistry

Domain 3: Energy (Subtest II)

Understand the definitions of energy, conservation of energy, and energy transfer

Understand energy in chemical processes and everyday life

Science: Earth and Space Science

General Science Domain 1: Scientific Practices, Engineering Design and Applications, and Crosscutting Concepts (Subtest I)

Understand scientific practices

Understand engineering practices, design, and applications

Understand crosscutting concepts among the sciences and engineering

General Science Domain 2: Physical Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand structure and properties of matter

Understand chemical reactions and biochemistry

Understand motion and stability: forces and interactions

Understand waves and their applications in technologies for information transfer

Understand energy

Understand electricity and magnetism

General Science Domain 3: Life Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand the structure and function of cells

Understand growth, development, and energy flow in organisms Understand ecosystems: interactions, energy, and dynamics Understand heredity: inheritance and variation of traits Understand biological evolution: unity and diversity

General Science Domain 4: Earth and Space Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand Earth's place in the universe Understand Earth's materials and systems and surface processes Understand plate tectonics and large scale system interactions Understand weather and climate Understand natural resources and natural hazards

Domain 1: Earth's Place in the Universe (Subtest II)

Understand the university and its stars Understand Earth and the solar system Understand the history of planet Earth

Domain 2: Earth's Systems (Subtest II)

Understand Earth's materials and systems Understand plate tectonics and large-scale systems Understand oceanography and the role of water in Earth's surface processes Understand the atmosphere, weather, and climate

Domain 3: Earth and Human Activity (Subtest II)

Understand natural resources Understand natural hazards Understand human impacts on Earth's systems Understand global climate change

Science: Physics

General Science Domain 1: Scientific Practices, Engineering Design and Applications, and Crosscutting Concepts (Subtest I)

Understand scientific practices

Understand engineering practices, design, and applications

Understand crosscutting concepts among the sciences and engineering

General Science Domain 2: Physical Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand structure and properties of matter

Understand chemical reactions and biochemistry

Understand motion and stability: forces and interactions

Understand waves and their applications in technologies for information

- transfer
- Understand energy

Understand electricity and magnetism

General Science Domain 3: Life Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand the structure and function of cells

Understand growth, development, and energy flow in organisms

Understand ecosystems: interactions, energy, and dynamics

Understand heredity: inheritance and variation of traits

Understand biological evolution: unity and diversity

General Science Domain 4: Earth and Space Sciences (Subtest I)

Understand Earth's place in the universe

Understand Earth's materials and systems and surface processes

Understand plate tectonics and large scale system interactions

Understand weather and climate

Understand natural resources and natural hazards

Physics Domain 1: Motion and Stability: Forces and Interactions (Subtest II)

Understand forces and motion

Understand conservation of energy and momentum

Physics Domain 2: Energy (Subtest II)

Understand definitions of energy and energy in everyday life Understand thermal energy and kinetic molecular theory Understand electricity and magnetism

Physics Domain 3: Waves and their Application (Subtest II)

Understand wave properties

Understand electromagnetic radiation and applications of waves in information technologies and instrumentation

Physics Domain 4: Modern Physics (Subtest II)

Understand quantum mechanics, the standard model of particles, and special relativity

Understand nuclear processes

Social Science

Domain 1. World History:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the world history contained in the History-Social Science Content Standards for California Public Schools (1998) as outlined in the History-Social Science Framework for California Public Schools (2001) at a post secondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter. Candidates study the people, major events, and issues of the major Western and non-Western civilizations from the origins of humankind to the present. In their study of world history, candidates apply higherlevel thinking skills. These skills include, but are not limited to, the ability to analyze, interpret, compare and contrast, and synthesize information about significant historical issues in both written and oral presentation. Candidates utilize appropriate research skills and primary and secondary sources. They engage in historiographic thinking, and demonstrate awareness of multiple historical and geographic perspectives. Candidates appreciate the fundamental role geography plays in historical inquiry. They also understand and are able to apply the principles of political science and economics to historical analysis. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. U.S. History:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the United States history contained in the History-Social Science Content Standards for California Public Schools (1998) as outlined in the History-Social Science Framework for California Public Schools (2001) at a post secondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter. Candidates study the people and major events and issues of U. S. history from the colonization of North America to the present. In their study of U.S. history, they apply higher level thinking skills. These skills include, but are not limited to, the ability to analyze, interpret, compare and contrast, and synthesize information about significant historical issues in both written and oral presentation. Candidates utilize appropriate research skills and primary and secondary sources. They engage in historiographic thinking, and are aware of multiple historical and geographic perspectives. Candidates appreciate the fundamental role geography plays in historical inquiry, and they understand and apply the principles of political science and economics to historical analysis of U.S. history. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 3. California History:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the California history contained in the History-Social Science Content Standards for California Public Schools (1998) as outlined in the History-Social Science Framework for California Public Schools (2001) at a post secondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter. Candidates study the history of California from the pre-Columbian period to the present. In this study of California history, they apply higher level thinking skills. These skills include, but are not limited to, the ability to analyze, interpret, compare and contrast, and synthesize information about significant historical issues in both written and oral presentation. Candidates

utilize appropriate research skills and primary and secondary sources. They engage in historiographic thinking, and are aware of multiple historical and geographic perspectives. Candidates appreciate the fundamental role geography plays in historical inquiry, and they understand and are able to apply the principles of political science and economics to historical analysis of California history. Candidates understand the relationship between California and U.S. history while also recognizing the political, social, economic, and geographic conditions that make California unique. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 4. Principles of American Democracy:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the American democracy contained in the History-Social Science Content Standards for California Public Schools (1998) as outlined in the History-Social Science Framework for California Public Schools (2001) at a post secondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter. Candidates study the principles of American democracy and analyze how those principles are put into practice in American politics and government. In their study of American democratic principles and practices, candidates apply higher level thinking skills. These skills include the ability to analyze the effect of governmental structures, economic conditions, and social forces on the distribution and use of power. These skills also include the ability to articulate and defend basic values and principles of democratic government. Candidates utilize appropriate research skills and primary and secondary sources. The study of social science must move beyond rote memorization. Therefore, candidates understand and are able to apply the principles and methodologies of political science, economics, and geography to the study of American democracy. Candidates recognize that knowledge and understanding of the social sciences are intrinsic to political analysis. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 5. Principles of Economics:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the economics contained in the History-Social Science Content Standards for California Public Schools (1998) as outlined in the History-Social Science Framework for California Public Schools (2001) at a post secondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter. Candidates study the principles of economics, both in relation to the United States economy and to the international economy. In their study of economics they apply higher level thinking skills. These skills include, but are not limited to, the ability to analyze, interpret, compare, contrast and synthesize information about significant issues in both written and oral presentation. Candidates utilize research skills and different methods of analysis, including the use of marginal analysis, equilibrium analysis, micro and macro analysis to explain rational behavior of people and groups encountering experiences of everyday life in the form of tables and numbers, graphical analysis and single equations. Candidates demonstrate how solutions are derived from each form of economic analysis, how they are

equivalent, and how they translate from one to another. Economic themes are intrinsic to all of the social science content domains. Therefore, candidates demonstrate the ability to explore issues that feature both theoretical and applied economics. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 6. Principles of Geography:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the foundations and contexts of the geography contained in the History-Social Science Content Standards for California Public Schools (1998) as outlined in the History-Social Science Framework for California Public Schools (2001) at a post secondary level of rigor. Candidates have both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter. Candidates study the principles of geography and their application to the study of history, political science, and economics. In their study of geography, they apply higher level thinking skills. These skills include (but are not limited to) the ability to analyze, interpret, compare and contrast, and synthesize information regarding the geographic character of landscapes, societies, and ecosystems across the earth. They know the five basic themes of geography as stated in the 2000 History-Social Science Framework: location; place; human and environmental interaction; movement; and regions. Candidates use basic map and globe skills, such as latitude/longitude, relative location, distance/direction, scale, legend, map projections, and distortion categories to describe and analyze the world from a geographic perspective. (CSET Subtest 1)

Theatre

Domain 1. Creating:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of the processes and roles involved in drama and theatre production. They understand how to envision/conceptualize and generate works of drama and theatre and how to organize, develop, refine, rehearse, and complete theatrical works. They understand the techniques, skills, and tools used in the creative process, as well as the collaborative nature of theatrical work.

Domain 2. Performing:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of theatrical performance. They understand how to select, analyze, interpret, develop, and refine artistic work for presentation and are able to convey meaning through the presentation of artistic work. They understand the components of dramatic structure and technical theatre elements, the ways in which actors use a variety of exercises and techniques to create and refine character and create meaning, and the factors involved in presenting drama/theatre works to specific audiences.

Domain 3. Responding:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of the process of responding to drama/theatre works. They understand how to perceive and analyze artistic work and are skilled at interpreting intent and meaning in individual works of

drama/theatre. They appreciate the importance of reflection in understanding the impact of drama processes and theatre experiences; consider the role of emotions in connecting with and responding to drama/theatre works; recognize that interpretations of drama/theatre work are influenced by personal experiences, cultural contexts, and aesthetics; and apply considered criteria to evaluate drama/theatre work.

Domain 4. Connecting:

Candidates have both broad and in-depth conceptual knowledge of the societal, cultural, and historical contexts of drama/theatre. They demonstrate basic knowledge of western and non-western theatre traditions, of the history and diversity of theatre, and of the roles and forms of theatre in societies past and present. Candidates demonstrate understanding of how empathy and the interrelationships between self and others influence and inform drama/theatre works. They have both broad and indepth conceptual knowledge of ways in which theatre is connected to other art forms. They demonstrate knowledge of the important role that research plays in theatre.

World Languages: American Sign Language Domain 1. General Linguistics

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the nature, process, and components of language at the postsecondary level, as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates demonstrate both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter, including the universal characteristics of human languages, both spoken and signed, and the ways in which linguistics describes and categorizes language structures. They analyze the processes by which languages change over time, understand how languages vary geographically, socially, and ethnographically, and recognize the family relationships among different languages. Candidates show an awareness of the communicative functions of language and how those functions vary depending upon the context and purpose of communication. They demonstrate a thorough understanding of language acquisition, including the processes by which additional languages are acquired and the developmental patterns of language learning, and recognize that language acquisition involves the interrelationship of language and culture. (Subtest 2)

Domain 2: Linguistics of the Target Language – American Sign Language (ASL).

Candidates demonstrate a broad and deep knowledge of American Sign Language (ASL) linguistics at the postsecondary level, as reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates demonstrate an understanding of ASL, including phonological structures, the rules by which lexical items are formed, and the ways in which phrases, clauses, and sentences are structured, and can explain the major levels and features of ASL grammar. They are

able to describe ASL phonological features, transcription conventions, morphological rules, syntactic patterns, and semantics. Candidates are able to describe the rules for sign and sentence formation, as well as the structure, function, and meaning of ASL discourse, including pragmatic features, sociolinguistic features, and features for producing coherence in discourse. Candidates are familiar with rhetorical and stylistic devices and the levels of language appropriate for various tasks and communicative purposes. In addition, candidates understand the historical changes in ASL and its variations, including differences in articulation, vocabulary, and grammatical structures, as well as register. (Subtest 2, Error Analysis Only in Subtest III)

Domain 3: Literary and Cultural Texts and Traditions

Candidates demonstrate a broad and deep knowledge of American Sign Language (ASL) and American Deaf culture literary and cultural texts and traditions, and of their contexts, at the postsecondary level, as reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates are familiar with major American Sign Language literary and intellectual movements, genres, creators, and works. Candidates are also familiar with major English-language works written by Deaf people within American Deaf culture. Candidates demonstrate the ability to analyze, interpret, and synthesize ideas as well as critical issues from a wide range of creators and thinkers across a variety of forms and media. They understand the historical, social, and cultural contexts in which literary and cultural texts were created, the influence of these factors on ideas and forms of expression, and the ways in which those texts both reflect and shape American Deaf culture. Finally, candidates use literary and cultural texts to interpret and reflect upon the perspectives of American Deaf culture over time. (Subtest 1)

Domain 4. Cultural Analysis and Comparisons:

Candidates possess a broad and deep knowledge of American Deaf culture and demonstrate an understanding of the interrelationships among the processes, perspectives, practices, and products of American Deaf culture at the postsecondary level, as reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates recognize culture as a dynamic, interrelated system and employ a variety of processes to identify, analyze, and evaluate cultural themes, values, and ideas. They are able to explore relationships among cultural perspectives and social institutions, and they understand how cultural practices and products exemplify the perspectives of American Deaf culture. Candidates exhibit familiarity with daily living patterns, cultural attitudes and priorities, contemporary and historical issues, social institutions, and significant artistic and literary works in American Deaf culture. They are able to identify the roles and contributions of major figures and notable individuals in American Deaf culture and references made to them. Candidates are able to interpret ideas, values, and beliefs that represent American Deaf culture's traditions and contemporary variations and are able to compare and contrast social, historical, and artistic traditions in American Deaf culture with those of other cultures. (Subtest 1)

Domain 5: Language and Communication: Receptive Comprehension.

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in the comprehension of American Sign Language (ASL) discourse as reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates demonstrate the ability to understand ASL discourse for various purposes in different contexts, including a variety of message types and levels of formality, and to accurately comprehend ideas and vocabulary across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. They demonstrate the ability to comprehend and make inferences about both limited and extended ASL discourse, including monologues, conversations, news reports, narratives and descriptions in various time frames, speeches, and debates. Candidates are not only able to identify the main ideas and supporting details of ASL discourse, but also to infer the meaning of unfamiliar signs from their contexts, understand ASL discourse on a number of levels, analyze it from multiple perspectives, and give detailed personal interpretations that are supported by a broad range of cultural knowledge and understanding. Finally, they demonstrate the ability to think critically about ASL discourse and to evaluate it in relation to stylistic variations and social relationships, as well as the signer's purposes, assumptions, and intended audience. (Subtest 3)

Domain 6: Language and Communication: Expressive Production

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in the production of American Sign Language (ASL) discourse as reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates demonstrate the ability to communicate effectively in ASL in everyday situations and react competently when asked to respond to a complication or an unexpected turn of events. They communicate clearly and accurately to participate effectively in most formal and informal signed conversations on practical, social, professional, and abstract topics and are able to narrate and describe in multiple dimensions of time, providing detailed accounts and exhibiting good control of aspect. Candidates demonstrate the ability to communicate effectively in ASL using correct articulation for various purposes in different contexts and employ a variety of message types. Candidates accurately express ideas in culturally appropriate language across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. They are able to deliver presentations on a wide range of topics, employing communication strategies and language tailored to the situation, and present narrations and descriptions that relate relevant and supporting facts in extended and cohesive discourse. (Subtest 3)

World Languages (Arabic, Armenian, Farsi, Filipino, Hmong, Khmer) Domain 1. General Linguistics:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the nature, process, and components of language at the postsecondary level, as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates demonstrate both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter, including the universal characteristics of human languages and the ways in which linguistics describes and categorizes language structures. They analyze the processes by which languages change over time, understand how languages vary geographically, socially, and ethnographically, and recognize the family relationships among different languages. Candidates show an awareness of the communicative functions of language and how those functions vary depending upon the context and purpose of communication. They demonstrate a thorough understanding of language acquisition, including the processes by which new languages are acquired and the developmental patterns of language learning, and recognize that language acquisition involves the interrelationship of language and culture. (CSET Subtest 1, 4, 5)

Domain 2. Linguistics of the Target Language:

Candidates demonstrate a broad and deep knowledge of target-language linguistics at the postsecondary level, as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the languages they teach, including sound systems, the rules by which words are formed, and the ways in which phrases, clauses, and sentences are structured, and can explain the major levels and features of the target-language grammar. They understand articulatory phonetics and are able to describe targetlanguage phonological features, orthography, morphological rules, syntactic patterns, and semantics. Candidates are able to describe the rules for word and sentence formation, as well as the structure, function, and meaning of target language discourse, including features for producing coherence in spoken and written discourse, pragmatic features, and sociolinguistic features of target-language discourse. Candidates are familiar with rhetorical and stylistic devices, figures of speech, and the levels of language appropriate for various tasks and communicative purposes. In addition, they understand the historical changes in the target language and the variations among regional dialects, including differences in pronunciation, orthography, vocabulary, and grammatical structures, as well as register. (CSET Subtest 1, 4, 5)

Domain 3. Literary and Cultural Texts and Traditions:

Candidates demonstrate a broad and deep knowledge of literary and cultural texts and traditions, and of their contexts, at the postsecondary level, as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates are familiar with major literary and intellectual movements, genres, writers, and works. They can analyze, interpret, and synthesize ideas as well as critical issues from a wide range of writers and thinkers across a variety of forms and media. They understand the historical, social, and cultural contexts in which literary and

cultural texts were created, the influence of these factors on ideas and forms of expression, and the ways in which those texts both reflect and shape the target culture. Finally, candidates use literary and cultural texts to interpret and reflect upon the perspectives of the target culture over time. (CSET Subtest 1, 4)

Domain 4. Cultural Analysis and Comparisons:

Candidates possess a broad and deep knowledge of the cultures associated with the target language and demonstrate an understanding of the interrelationships among the perspectives, practices, and products of those cultures at the postsecondary level, as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates recognize culture as a dynamic, interrelated system and employ a variety of processes to identify, analyze, and evaluate cultural themes, values, and ideas. They are able to explore relationships among cultural perspectives and social institutions, and they understand how cultural practices and products exemplify the perspectives of cultures associated with the target language. Candidates recognize important geographical features and analyze the impact of geographical factors on the development of cultures associated with the target language. They exhibit familiarity with contemporary and historical issues, significant works of art, cultural attitudes and priorities, daily living patterns, and social institutions. They are able to identify the roles and contributions of major political figures, artists, and cultural icons, and references made to them in the culture. Candidates are able to interpret ideas, values, and beliefs that represent the target culture's traditions and contemporary variations and are able to compare and contrast social, historical, and artistic traditions in the target culture with those of other cultures. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 5. Language and Communication: Listening Comprehension:

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in the comprehension of oral messages in the individual target language as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). For individual target languages, candidates may be asked to demonstrate all or some of the following knowledge and skills. Candidates demonstrate the ability to listen effectively and understand oral messages in the target language for various purposes in different contexts, including a variety of text types, and to accurately comprehend ideas and vocabulary across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. They demonstrate the ability to comprehend and interpret both limited and extended oral messages, including monologues, conversations, news broadcasts, narratives and descriptions in various time frames, speeches, and debates. Candidates are not only able to identify the main ideas and supporting details of oral messages, but also to infer the meaning of

unfamiliar words from their contexts, interpret oral messages on a number of levels, analyze them from multiple perspectives, and give detailed personal interpretations that are supported by a rich range of cultural knowledge and understanding. Finally, they demonstrate the ability to think critically about oral messages and to evaluate them in relation to logical and stylistic standards and social relationships, as well as the speaker's purposes, assumptions, and intended audience. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 6. Language and Communication: Reading Comprehension:

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in the comprehension of written texts in the individual target language as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). For individual target languages, candidates may be asked to demonstrate all or some of the following knowledge and skills. Candidates demonstrate the ability to read effectively and understand written texts in the target language for multiple purposes in different contexts, including a variety of text types, and to accurately comprehend ideas and vocabulary across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. They demonstrate the ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of texts written in the target language, including expository prose, personal essays, newspaper and magazine articles, narratives and descriptions, correspondence, Web sites, electronic messages, and realia (e.g., signs, flyers, menus). Candidates interpret written texts on a number of levels, analyzing them from multiple perspectives, synthesizing concepts and ideas, and giving detailed personal interpretations that are supported by a rich range of cultural knowledge and understanding. Finally, they demonstrate the ability to think critically about what they read and to evaluate written texts in relation to logical and stylistic standards and social relationships, as well as the author's purposes, assumptions, and intended audience. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 7. Language and Communication: Oral Expression:

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in oral expression in the individual target language as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). For individual target languages, candidates may be asked to demonstrate all or some of the following knowledge and skills. Candidates demonstrate the ability to speak effectively in everyday situations and to react competently when asked to respond orally to a complication or an unexpected turn of events. They speak with good pronunciation and intonation and with sufficient accuracy to participate effectively in most formal and informal conversations on practical, social, professional, and abstract topics and are able to narrate and describe in major time frames, providing detailed accounts and exhibiting good control of aspect. Candidates demonstrate the ability to speak effectively in the target language for various purposes in different contexts, employing a variety of text types and accurately expressing ideas in culturally appropriate language across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. Finally, they are able to deliver oral presentations on a wide range of topics, employing strategies and vocabulary tailored to the speaking situation, and present narrations and descriptions that relate relevant and supporting facts in extended and cohesive discourse. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 8. Language and Communication: Written Expression:

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in written communication in the individual target language as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). For individual target languages, candidates may be asked to demonstrate all or some of the following knowledge and skills. Candidates write in major time frames, employ vocabulary appropriate to purpose and audience, and use a variety of different syntactic structures. When writing texts of several paragraphs in length, they demonstrate competence in the use of a variety of cohesive devices and discourse strategies. Candidates demonstrate the ability to write effectively in the target language for various purposes in different contexts, employing a variety of text types, and to accurately express ideas in culturally appropriate language and vocabulary across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. Finally, they demonstrate the ability to express themselves through formal and informal writings on practical, social, and professional topics and to write about issues and events of public and personal relevance through extended written texts. (CSET Subtest 2)

World Languages (Cantonese, French, German, Japanese, Korean, Mandarin, Punjabi, Russian, Spanish, Vietnamese)

Domain 1. General Linguistics:

Candidates demonstrate knowledge of the nature, process, and components of language at the postsecondary level, as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates demonstrate both broad and deep conceptual understanding of the subject matter, including the universal characteristics of human languages and the ways in which linguistics describes and categorizes language structures. They analyze the processes by which languages change over time, understand how languages vary geographically, socially, and ethnographically, and recognize the family relationships among different languages. Candidates show an awareness of the communicative functions of language and how those functions vary depending upon the context and purpose of communication. They demonstrate a thorough understanding of language acquisition, including the processes by which new languages are acquired and the developmental patterns of language learning, and recognize that language acquisition involves the interrelationship of language and culture. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 2. Linguistics of the Target Language:

Candidates demonstrate a broad and deep knowledge of target-language linguistics at the postsecondary level, as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates demonstrate an understanding of the languages they teach, including sound systems, the rules by which words are formed, and the ways in which phrases, clauses, and sentences are structured, and can explain the major levels and features of the target-language grammar. They understand articulatory phonetics and are able to describe targetlanguage phonological features, orthography, morphological rules, syntactic patterns, and semantics. Candidates are able to describe the rules for word and sentence formation, as well as the structure, function, and meaning of target language discourse, including features for producing coherence in spoken and written discourse, pragmatic features, and sociolinguistic features of target-language discourse. Candidates are familiar with rhetorical and stylistic devices, figures of speech, and the levels of language appropriate for various tasks and communicative purposes. In addition, they understand the historical changes in the target language and the variations among regional dialects, including differences in pronunciation, orthography, vocabulary, and grammatical structures, as well as register. (CSET Subtest 1)

Domain 3. Literary and Cultural Texts and Traditions:

Candidates demonstrate a broad and deep knowledge of literary and cultural texts and traditions, and of their contexts, at the postsecondary level, as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates are familiar with major literary and intellectual movements, genres, writers, and works. They can analyze, interpret, and synthesize ideas as well as critical issues from a wide range of writers and thinkers across a variety of forms and media. They understand the historical, social, and cultural contexts in which literary and cultural texts were created, the influence of these factors on ideas and forms of expression, and the ways in which those texts both reflect and shape the target culture. Finally, candidates use literary and cultural texts to interpret and reflect upon the perspectives of the target culture over time. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 4. Cultural Analysis and Comparisons:

Candidates possess a broad and deep knowledge of the cultures associated with the target language and demonstrate an understanding of the interrelationships among the perspectives, practices, and products of those cultures at the postsecondary level, as

described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). Candidates recognize culture as a dynamic, interrelated system and employ a variety of processes to identify, analyze, and evaluate cultural themes, values, and ideas. They are able to explore relationships among cultural perspectives and social institutions, and they understand how cultural practices and products exemplify the perspectives of cultures associated with the target language. Candidates recognize important geographical features and analyze the impact of geographical factors on the development of cultures associated with the target language. They exhibit familiarity with contemporary and historical issues, significant works of art, cultural attitudes and priorities, daily living patterns, and social institutions. They are able to identify the roles and contributions of major political figures, artists, and cultural icons, and references made to them in the culture. Candidates are able to interpret ideas, values, and beliefs that represent the target culture's traditions and contemporary variations and are able to compare and contrast social, historical, and artistic traditions in the target culture with those of other cultures. (CSET Subtest 2)

Domain 5. Language and Communication: Listening Comprehension:

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in the comprehension of oral messages in the individual target language as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). For individual target languages, candidates may be asked to demonstrate all or some of the following knowledge and skills. Candidates demonstrate the ability to listen effectively and understand oral messages in the target language for various purposes in different contexts, including a variety of text types, and to accurately comprehend ideas and vocabulary across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. They demonstrate the ability to comprehend and interpret both limited and extended oral messages, including monologues, conversations, news broadcasts, narratives and descriptions in various time frames, speeches, and debates. Candidates are not only able to identify the main ideas and supporting details of oral messages, but also to infer the meaning of unfamiliar words from their contexts, interpret oral messages on a number of levels, analyze them from multiple perspectives, and give detailed personal interpretations that are supported by a rich range of cultural knowledge and understanding. Finally, they demonstrate the ability to think critically about oral messages and to evaluate them in relation to logical and stylistic standards and social relationships, as well as the speaker's purposes, assumptions, and intended audience. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 6. Language and Communication: Reading Comprehension:

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in the comprehension of written texts in the individual target language as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). For individual target languages, candidates may be asked to demonstrate all or some of the following knowledge and skills. Candidates demonstrate the ability to read effectively and understand written texts in the target language for multiple purposes in different contexts, including a variety of text types, and to accurately comprehend ideas and vocabulary across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. They demonstrate the ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of texts written in the target language, including expository prose, personal essays, newspaper and magazine articles, narratives and descriptions, correspondence, Web sites, electronic messages, and realia (e.g., signs, flyers, menus). Candidates interpret written texts on a number of levels, analyzing them from multiple perspectives, synthesizing concepts and ideas, and giving detailed personal interpretations that are supported by a rich range of cultural knowledge and understanding. Finally, they demonstrate the ability to think critically about what they read and to evaluate written texts in relation to logical and stylistic standards and social relationships, as well as the author's purposes, assumptions, and intended audience. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 7. Language and Communication: Oral Expression:

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in oral expression in the individual target language as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). For individual target languages, candidates may be asked to demonstrate all or some of the following knowledge and skills. Candidates demonstrate the ability to speak effectively in everyday situations and to react competently when asked to respond orally to a complication or an unexpected turn of events. They speak with good pronunciation and intonation and with sufficient accuracy to participate effectively in most formal and informal conversations on practical, social, professional, and abstract topics and are able to narrate and describe in major time frames, providing detailed accounts and exhibiting good control of aspect. Candidates demonstrate the ability to speak effectively in the target language for various purposes in different contexts, employing a variety of text types and accurately expressing ideas in culturally appropriate language across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. Finally, they are able to deliver oral presentations on a wide range of topics, employing strategies and vocabulary tailored to the speaking situation, and present narrations and descriptions that relate relevant and supporting facts in extended and cohesive discourse. (CSET Subtest 3)

Domain 8. Language and Communication: Written Expression:

Candidates demonstrate proficiency in written communication in the individual target language as described in the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL): Program Standards for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers (2002) and reflected in the Foreign Language Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve (2003). For individual target languages, candidates may be asked to demonstrate all or some of the following knowledge and skills. Candidates write in major time frames, employ vocabulary appropriate to purpose and audience, and use a variety of different syntactic structures. When writing texts of several paragraphs in length, they demonstrate competence in the use of a variety of cohesive devices and discourse strategies. Candidates demonstrate the ability to write effectively in the target language for various purposes in different contexts, employing a variety of text types, and to accurately express ideas in culturally appropriate language and vocabulary across a range of content, including art, literature, politics, society, and current events, as well as everyday communications and interactions. Finally, they demonstrate the ability to express themselves through formal and informal writings on practical, social, and professional topics and to write about issues and events of public and personal relevance through extended written texts. (CSET Subtest 3)

World Language: English Language Development

Domain 1: Knowledge of English Learners in California and the United States (CSET Subtest I)

- Historical, Demographic and Social Context for English Learner Education
- Historical and Current Educational Research Relating to English Learner Achievement in California and the United States
- Characteristics and Typologies of English Learners
- Child and Adolescent Growth and Development

Domain 2: Applied Linguistics (CSET Subtest I)

- The Nature of Language and Language Use
- Language Development
- English Language Linguistics
- Nature and Role Academic Language in Language Acquisition Across the Curriculum

Domain 3: Cultural Foundations (CSET Subtest II)

- Cultural Perspectives and Resources
- Cultural Influences on Learning
- Roles and Influence of Families and the Community in Schooling

Domain 4: Foundations of English Learner Education in California and the United States (CSET Subtest II)

- Historical Perspectives on English Learner Education in the United States and California
- Current Features of English Learner Education in California
- Foundations of Assessment for English Learners

- Foundations of Literacy Instruction for English Learners
- Foundations of English Language Development Instruction for English Learners

Domain 5: Principals of ELD Instruction to Promote Receptive and Productive Language Proficiency (CSET Subtest III)

- Principles of English Aural Language Instruction and Assessment for English Learners
- Principles of English Oral Language Instruction and Assessment for English Learners
- Principles of English Reading Instruction and Assessment for English Learners
- Principles of English Composition, Writing Instruction, and Assessment for English Learners
- Principles of Language Support for Academic Content Instruction and Assessment Across the Curriculum

MULTIPLE SUBJECTS

Reading, Language, and Literature Domain 1: Language and Linguistics

- 1.1 Language Structure and Linguistics. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials are able to identify and demonstrate an understanding of the fundamental components of human language, including phonology, morphology, syntax, and semantics, as well as the role of pragmatics in using language to communicate. In the context of these components, they reflect on both the potential for differences among languages and the universality of linguistic structures. Candidates can demonstrate knowledge of phonemic awareness (e.g., the processes of rhyming, segmenting, and blending). They apply knowledge of similarities and differences among groups of phonemes (e.g., consonants and vowels) that vary in their placement and manner of articulation. Candidates know the differences between phoneme awareness and phonics. They know the predictable patterns of sound-symbol and symbol-sound relationships in English (the Alphabetic Principle). Candidates identify examples of parts of speech, and their functions, as well as the morphology contributing to their classification. They recognize and use syntactic components (such as phrases and clauses, including verbals) to understand and develop a variety of sentence types (e.g., simple, compound, and complex sentences).
- **1.2 Language Development and Acquisition.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials apply knowledge of both the development of a first language and the acquisition of subsequent ones. They can describe the principal observable milestones in each domain, and identify the major theories that attempt to explain the processes of development and acquisition. Candidates demonstrate that they understand the range of issues related to the interaction of first languages and other languages. They are able to recognize special features that may identify a pupil's language development as exceptional, distinguishing such features from interlanguage effects.
- **1.3** Literacy. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials understand and use the major descriptions of developing literacy. Across the continuum of English language acquisition, candidates can identify the progressive development of phonemic awareness, decoding, comprehension, word recognition, and spelling (including its complexities related to the interaction of phonology, the alphabetic principle, morphology, and etymology). Candidates understand how these processes interact with the development of concepts, of vocabulary (including relationships among etymologies and both denotative and connotative word meanings), and of contextual analysis. Candidates can identify indicators of reading fluency (i.e., accuracy, rate, and prosody). They understand interrelationships between decoding,
fluency, vocabulary knowledge, and reading comprehension, and they can identify factors that affect comprehension.

1.4 Assessment. In assessing developing literacy, candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials apply knowledge of the implications that language development and differences have for the processes of learning to read and reading to learn. They know and apply a range of assessment methods and instruments to the respective and interrelated developing abilities in listening (for aural/oral languages), speaking, reading (decoding and comprehension), writing, vocabulary, and spelling conventions.

Domain 2: Non-Written and Written Communication

- 2.1 Conventions of Language. Applying their knowledge of linguistic structure, candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials identify and use the conventions associated with standard English. They recognize, understand, and use a range of conventions in both spoken and written English, including varieties of sentence structure, preferred usage, and conventions of spelling, capitalization, and punctuation.
- 2.2 Writing Strategies. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of the stages of the writing process. They understand the purpose and technique of various prewriting strategies for organizing and giving focus to their writing (e.g., outlining, using graphic organizers, note taking). Candidates develop and strengthen writing as needed by revising, editing, rewriting, or trying a new approach. They draw upon their understanding of principles of organization, transitions, point-of-view, word choice, and conventions to produce clear and coherent writing in which the development, organization, and style are appropriate to task, purpose, and audience. Candidates demonstrate the ability to use technology, including the Internet, to produce and publish individual or shared writing products.
- 2.3 Writing Applications. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of principles of composition such as appropriate structure, logical development of ideas, appropriate vocabulary, and context. Candidates compose and/or analyze writing in different genres, including arguments, informative/explanatory texts, and narratives, as well as summaries, letters, and research reports. Candidates demonstrate the ability to write arguments to support claims using valid reasoning and relevant and sufficient evidence. Candidates demonstrate the ability to write and to examine and convey ideas, concepts, and information through the effective selection, organization, and analysis of content. When writing an argument or informative/explanatory text, candidates draw evidence from literary and/or informational texts to support research, analysis, and reflection. Candidates demonstrate the ability to write narratives to develop real or imagined experiences or events using effective technique, relevant descriptive details, and well-structured event sequences.

- 2.4 Non-Written Communication. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of non-written genres and traditions, and their characteristics (e.g., organization), including narratives, persuasive pieces, research presentations, poetry recitations, and responses to literature. They apply understandings of language development stages, from pre-production (beginning) to intermediate fluency, to children's developing abilities in such areas. Candidates analyze speech in terms of presentation components (e.g., volume, pace), pronunciation fluency, and identify the integration of nonverbal components (e.g., gesture) with verbal elements (e.g., volume). Candidates demonstrate knowledge of dialects, idiolects, and changes in what is considered standard oral English usage and their effects on perceptions of speaker performance, with attention to the dangers of stereotyping and bias. They also demonstrate an understanding of the potential impact on non-written presentations of images, sound, and other features from electronic media.
- 2.5 Research Strategies. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate their ability to use a variety of research sources, both print and electronic. They interpret such research, putting to use their findings and interpretations to construct their own reports and narratives. Candidates also understand the importance of citing research sources, using recognizable and accepted conventions for doing so.

Domain 3: Reading Comprehension and Analysis

- **Reading Literature.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials analyze 3.1 works from different literary genres (e.g., novels, short stories, folktales and fairy tales, poems) as they are represented in diverse cultures, with special attention to children's literature, for both literary elements and structural features. They cite thorough textual evidence to support analysis of the explicit and implicit meaning of literary texts. When reading literary texts, they determine themes or central ideas, including those derived from cultural patterns and symbols found in rituals, mythologies, and traditions. Candidates analyze how dialogue and incidents in a work of fiction or drama move the action forward and/or reveal aspects of character. Candidates identify and evaluate literary devices in prose and poetry (e.g., rhyme, metaphor, alliteration). Candidates determine the meaning of words and phrases as they are used in literary texts, including figurative and connotative meanings. They analyze the impact of specific word choices on meaning and tone. They examine how an author's choices concerning structure contribute to a literary text's meaning and style. Candidates analyze how differences in the points of view of characters and the audience or reader create such effects as suspense or humor.
- **3.2 Reading Informational Text.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials analyze the structure, organization, and purpose of informational texts. Candidates use thorough textual evidence to support analysis of the explicit and implicit meanings of texts. They demonstrate the ability to determine the central idea of an informational text and to analyze its development over the course of a text, including its relationship

to supporting ideas. Candidates demonstrate the ability to provide an objective summary of an informational text, using academic language as appropriate. They determine the meaning of words and phrases as they are used in informational texts, including figurative, connotative, and technical meanings. They analyze the impact of specific word choices on meaning and tone, including analogies or allusions to other texts. Candidates demonstrate an understanding of how the structure of informational texts, including popular print and digital media, is used to develop and refine key concepts. They analyze the use of text features (e.g., graphics, headers, captions) in consumer materials. Candidates determine an author's point(s) of view and purpose(s) and analyze how the author acknowledges and responds to conflicting evidence or viewpoints. Candidates integrate and evaluate multiple sources of information presented in different media or formats, as well as in words. They evaluate the structure and purpose of visual text features such as graphics, illustrations, data, and maps. Candidates recognize and analyze instances of bias and stereotyping in informational texts.

3.3 Text Complexity. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials evaluate text complexity using quantitative tools and measures, as well as knowledge of qualitative dimensions such as levels of meaning, structure, language conventionality and clarity, and background knowledge demands. Candidates apply knowledge of text complexity to select appropriate texts for supporting student learning goals. When matching readers to a text and task, candidates apply knowledge of reader variables (e.g., language, culture, motivation, background knowledge, skill levels, and experiences), and of task variables such as purpose and complexity.

History and Social Science

Domain 1: World History

- **1.1 Ancient Civilizations.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials trace the impact of physical geography on the development of ancient civilizations (i.e., Mesopotamian, Egyptian, Kush, Hebrew, Greek, Indian, Chinese, and Roman civilizations). They identify the intellectual contributions, artistic forms, and traditions (including the religious beliefs) of these civilizations. They recognize patterns of trade and commerce that influenced these civilizations.
- 1.2 Medieval and Early Modern Times. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials describe the influence of physical geography on the development of medieval and early modern civilizations (i.e., Chinese, Japanese, African, Arabian, Mesoamerican, Andean Highland, and European civilizations). They trace the decline of the Western Roman Empire and the development of feudalism as a social and economic system in Europe and Japan. They identify the art, architecture, and science of Pre-Columbian America. Candidates describe the role of Christianity in medieval and early modern Europe, its expansion beyond Europe, and the role of Islam and its impact on Arabia, Africa, Europe, and Asia. They trace the development of the Renaissance

and Scientific Revolution in Europe. They define the development of early modern capitalism and its global consequences. They describe the evolution of the idea of representative democracy from the Magna Carta through the Enlightenment.

Domain 2: United States History

- 2.1 Early Exploration, Colonial Era, and the War for Independence. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials identify and describe European exploration and settlement, and the struggle for control of North America during the Colonial Era, including cooperation and conflict among American Indians and new settlers. They identify the founders and discuss their religious, economic and political reasons for colonization of North America. They describe European colonial rule and its relationship with American Indian societies. Candidates describe the development and institutionalization of African slavery in the western hemisphere and its consequences in Sub-Saharan Africa. They describe the causes of the War for Independence, elements of political and military leadership, the impact of the war on Americans, the role of France, and the key ideas embodied within the Declaration of Independence.
- 2.2 The Development of the Constitution and the Early Republic. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials describe the political system of the United States and the ways that citizens participate in it through executive, legislative and judicial processes. They define the Articles of Confederation and the factors leading to the development of the U.S. Constitution, including the Bill of Rights. They explain the major principles of government and political philosophy contained within the Constitution, especially separation of powers and federalism. Candidates trace the evolution of political parties, describe their differing visions for the country, and analyze their impact on economic development policies. They identify historical, cultural, economic and geographic factors that led to the formation of U.S. borders, and government policies toward American Indians and foreign nations during the Early Republic. They identify the roles of Blacks (both slave and free), American Indians, the Irish and other immigrants, women and children in the political, cultural and economic life of the new country.
- 2.3 Civil War and Reconstruction. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials recognize the origin and the evolution of the anti-slavery movement, including the roles of free Blacks and women, and the response of those who defended slavery. They describe evidence for the economic, social and political causes of the Civil War, including the constitutional debates over the doctrine of nullification and secession. They identify the major battles of the Civil War and the comparative strengths and weaknesses of the Union and the Confederacy. They describe the character of Reconstruction, factors leading to its abandonment, and the rise of Jim Crow practices.
- **2.4** The Rise of Industrial America. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials recognize the pattern of urban growth in the United States, the impact of successive

waves of immigration in the nineteenth century, and the response of renewed nativism. They understand the impact of major inventions on the Industrial Revolution and the quality of life.

Domain 3: California History

- **3.1** The Pre-Columbian Period through the Gold Rush. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials identify the impact of California's physical geography on its history. They describe the geography, economic activities, folklore and religion of California's American Indian peoples. They discuss the impact of Spanish exploration and colonization, including the mission system and its influence on the development of the agricultural economy of early California. They describe Mexican rule in California. They state the causes of the war between Mexico and the United States and its consequences for California. They describe the discovery of gold and its cultural, social, political and economic effects in California, including its impact on American Indians and Mexican nationals.
- **3.2** Economic, Political, and Cultural Development Since the 1850's. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials identify key principles of the California Constitution, including the Progressive-era reforms of initiative, referendum and recall, and they recognize similarities and differences between it and the U. S. Constitution. They identify patterns of immigration to California, including the Dust Bowl migration, and discuss their impact on the cultural, economic, social and political development of the state. They identify the effects of federal and state law on the legal status of immigrants. They describe historical and contemporary perspectives on cultural diversity in the United States and in California. Candidates understand the development and identify the locations of California's major economic activities: mining, large-scale agriculture, entertainment, recreation, aerospace, electronics and international trade. They identify factors leading to the development of California's water delivery system, and describe its relationship to California geography.

Mathematics

Domain 1: Number Sense

1.1 Numbers, Relationships Among Numbers, and Number Systems. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials understand base ten place value, number theory concepts (e.g., greatest common factor), and the structure of the whole, integer, rational, and real number systems. They order real numbers, including integers, mixed numbers, rational numbers (e.g., fractions, decimals, percents) and irrational numbers on a number line. They represent and perform operations on numbers in exponential and scientific notation. They describe the relationships between the algorithms for addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division. They understand properties of number systems and their relationship to the algorithms, [e.g., 1 is the multiplicative identity; $27 + 34 = 2 \times 10 + 7 + 3 \times 10 + 4 = (2 + 3) \times 10 + (7 + 4)$]. Candidates perform operations with positive, negative, and fractional exponents, as they apply to whole numbers and fractions.

1.2 Computational Tools, Procedures, and Strategies. Candidates demonstrate fluency in standard algorithms for computation and evaluate the correctness of nonstandard algorithms. They demonstrate an understanding of the order of operations. They round numbers, estimate the results of calculations, and place numbers accurately on a number line. They demonstrate the ability to use technology, such as calculators or software, for complex calculations.

Domain 2: Algebra and Functions

- **2.1 Patterns and Functional Relationships.** Candidates represent patterns, including relations and functions, through tables, graphs, verbal rules, or symbolic rules. They use proportional reasoning such as ratios, equivalent fractions, and similar triangles, to solve numerical, algebraic, and geometric problems. They use mathematics to represent and analyze quantitative relationships between dependent and independent variables in real-world problems.
- **2.2** Linear and Quadratic Equations and Inequalities. Candidates are able to find equivalent expressions for equalities and inequalities, explain the meaning of symbolic expressions (e.g., relating an expression to a situation and vice versa), find the solutions, and represent them on graphs. They recognize and create equivalent algebraic expressions (e.g., 2(a+3) = 2a + 6), and represent geometric problems algebraically (e.g., the area of a triangle). They use mathematics to solve real-world problems using numerical and algebraic expressions and equations. Candidates have a basic understanding of linear equations and their properties (e.g., slope, perpendicularity); the multiplication, division, and factoring of polynomials; and graphing and solving quadratic equations through factoring and completing the square. They interpret graphs of linear and quadratic equations and inequalities, including solutions to systems of equations.

Domain 3: Measurement and Geometry

- **3.1 Two- and Three-dimensional Geometric Objects.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials understand characteristics of common two- and three-dimensional figures, such as triangles (e.g., isosceles and right triangles), quadrilaterals, and spheres. They are able to draw conclusions based on the congruence, similarity, or lack thereof, of two figures. They identify different forms of symmetry, translations, rotations, and reflections. They understand the Pythagorean theorem and its converse. They are able to work with properties of parallel lines.
- **3.2** Representational Systems, Including Concrete Models, Drawings, and Coordinate Geometry. Candidates use concrete representations, such as manipulatives, drawings, and coordinate geometry to represent geometric objects. They construct basic geometric figures using a compass and straightedge, and represent three-dimensional objects through two-dimensional drawings. They combine and dissect two- and three-

dimensional figures into familiar shapes, such as dissecting a parallelogram and rearranging the pieces to form a rectangle of equal area.

3.3 Techniques, Tools, and Formulas for Determining Measurements. Candidates estimate and measure time, length, angles, perimeter, area, surface area, volume, weight/mass, and temperature through appropriate units and scales. They identify relationships between different measures within the metric or customary systems of measurements and estimate an equivalent measurement across the two systems. They calculate perimeters and areas of two-dimensional objects and surface areas and volumes of three-dimensional objects, and use mathematics to solve real-world problems involving the volume of cones, cylinders, and spheres. They relate proportional reasoning to the construction of scale drawings or models. They use measures such as miles per hour to analyze and solve problems.

Domain 4: Statistics, Data Analysis, and Probability

- **4.1 Collection, Organization, and Representation of Data.** Candidates represent a collection of data through graphs, tables, or charts, incorporating technology as appropriate. They understand the mean, median, mode, and range of a collection of data. They have a basic understanding of the design of surveys, such as the role of a random sample.
- **4.2** Inferences, Predictions, and Arguments Based on Data. Candidates interpret a graph, table, or chart representing a data set. They investigate patterns of association in bivariate data (e.g., linear associations, goodness of fit) in scatter plots and frequency tables. They draw conclusions about a population from a random sample, and identify potential sources and effects of bias.
- **4.3 Basic Notions of Chance and Probability.** Candidates can define the concept of probability in terms of a sample space of equally likely outcomes. They use their understanding of complementary, mutually exclusive, dependent, and independent events to calculate probabilities of simple events. They can express probabilities in a variety of ways, including ratios, proportions, decimals, and percents. They find probabilities of compound events using various representations (e.g., organized lists, tables, tree diagrams, simulations).

Science

Domain 1: Physical Science

1.1 Structure and Properties of Matter. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials understand the physical properties of solids, liquids, and gases, such as color, mass, density, hardness, and electrical and thermal conductivity. They know that matter can undergo physical changes (e.g., changes in state such as the evaporation and freezing of water) and chemical changes (i.e., atoms in reactants rearrange to form products with new physical and chemical properties) and understand conservation laws with respect to matter and energy. They know that matter consists of atoms and molecules in various arrangements, and can give the location and motions of the parts of an atom (protons, neutrons, and electrons). They can describe the constituents of molecules and compounds, naming common elements (e.g., hydrogen, oxygen, iron), and explain how elements are organized on the periodic table on the basis of the characteristics of atoms and their chemical properties. They can describe characteristics of solutions (such as acidic, basic, and neutral solutions) and they know examples with different pH levels, such as soft drinks, liquid detergents, and water. They know that mixtures may often be separated based on physical or chemical properties.

1.2 Principles of Motion and Energy. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials describe an object's motion based on position, displacement, speed, velocity, and acceleration. They know that forces (pushes and pulls), such as gravity, magnetism, and friction, act on objects and may change their motion if these forces are not in balance. They know that "like" electrical charges or magnetic poles produce repulsive forces and "unlike" charges or poles produce attractive forces. They describe simple machines in which small forces are exerted over long distances to accomplish difficult tasks (e.g., using levers or pulleys to move or lift heavy objects). Candidates identify forms of energy, including solar, wind, chemical, electrical, magnetic, nuclear, sound, light, and electromagnetic. They know that total energy in a system is conserved but may be changed from one form to another, as in an electrical motor or generator, and that speed and energy are related. They understand the difference between heat (thermal energy) and temperature, and understand temperature measurement systems. Candidates know how heat may be transferred by conduction, convection, and radiation (e.g., involving a stove, Earth's mantle, or the sun). They describe sources of light, including the sun, lightbulbs, or excited atoms (e.g., neon in neon lights), and interactions of light with matter (e.g., vision, photosynthesis). Candidates can describe the properties of waves (e.g., wavelength, amplitude, frequency) and applications and technologies associated with these properties. They know and can apply the optical properties of waves, especially light and sound, including reflection (e.g., by a mirror) or refraction (e.g., bending light through a prism). They explain conservation of energy resources in terms of renewable and nonrenewable natural resources and their use in society.

Domain 2: Life Science

2.1 Structure of Living Organisms and Their Function (Cell Biology). Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials describe levels of hierarchical organization and related functions in plants and animals, including organ systems (e.g., the digestive system), organs, tissues (e.g., ovules in plants, heart chambers in humans), cells, and subcellular organelles (e.g., nucleus, chloroplast, mitochondrion). They know structures and related functions of systems in plants and animals, such as the nervous, reproductive, respiratory, circulatory, and digestive systems. They understand the fundamental principles of chemistry underlying the functioning of biological systems (e.g., carbon's central role in living organisms, water and salt, DNA, the energetics of photosynthesis).

- 2.2 Living and Nonliving Components in Environments (Ecology). Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials know that all living things are made up of cells and can describe the characteristics of many living organisms (e.g., growth, reproduction, stimulus response). They understand the basic needs of all living organisms (e.g., food, water, space) and how organisms can alter their environments to meet those needs, and can distinguish between environmental adaptations and accommodations. They describe the relationship between the number and types of organisms an ecosystem can support and relationships among members of a species and across species. They illustrate the transfer of energy and the cycling of matter through an ecosystem from sunlight through individual organisms in food chains and food webs (including primary producers, consumers, and decomposers). They identify the resources available in an ecosystem, and describe the environmental factors that support the ecosystem, such as temperature, water, and soil composition, as well as how the ecosystem responds to changes in these factors. They identify ways in which human activities and natural processes impact the local and global climate and possible solutions to reduce adverse impacts.
- **2.3** Life Cycle, Reproduction, and Evolution (Genetics and Evolution). Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials diagram life cycles of familiar organisms (e.g., butterfly, frog, mouse). They explain the factors that affect the growth and development of plants, such as light, gravity, and stress. They distinguish between sexual and asexual reproduction, and understand the process of cell division (mitosis), the types of cells and their functions, and the replication of plants and animals. They distinguish between environmental and genetic sources of variation, and understand the principles of natural and artificial selection. They know how evidence from the fossil record, comparative anatomy, and DNA sequences can be used to support the theory that life gradually evolved on earth over billions of years. They understand the basis of Darwin's theory, that species evolved by a process of natural selection.

Domain 3: Earth and Space Science

- **3.1** The Solar System and the Universe (Astronomy). Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials identify and describe the components of the solar system (e.g., planets, comets, asteroids) and their predictable patterns of motion around the sun. They explain time zones in terms of longitude and the rotation of Earth, and understand the reasons for changes in the observed position of the sun, moon, and stars in the sky during the course of the day and from season to season. They name and describe bodies in the universe (e.g., sun, stars, galaxies) in terms of apparent brightness and/or relative size.
- **3.2 The Structure and Composition of the Earth (Geology).** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials describe the formation and observable physical characteristics of minerals (e.g., quartz, calcite, hornblende, mica, common ore minerals) and different types of rocks (i.e., sedimentary, igneous, and metamorphic).

They identify characteristics of landforms, such as mountains, rivers, deserts, and oceans. They explain chemical and physical weathering, erosion, deposition, and other rock-forming and soil-changing processes and the formation and properties of different types of soils and rocks. They describe layers of the earth (crust, lithosphere, mantle, and core) and plate tectonics, including its convective source. They explain how mountains are created, identify the factors that cause volcanoes and earthquakes to occur, and describe the effect of these phenomena on the earth's surface, ecosystems, and human society. They know the commonly cited evidence supporting the theory of plate tectonics. They identify factors influencing the location and intensity of earthquakes. They describe the effects of plate tectonic motion over time on climate, geography, and distribution of organisms, as well as more general changes on the earth over geologic time as evidenced in landforms and the rock and fossil records, including plant and animal extinction. They identify potential technological solutions to reduce the impact of these natural Earth processes on humans and society and to reduce human impact on Earth's processes.

- **3.3** The Earth's Atmosphere (Meteorology). Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials explain the influence and role of the sun and oceans in weather and climate and the role of the water cycle. They describe causes and effects of air movements and ocean currents (based on convection of air and water) on daily and seasonal weather and on climate. They describe the importance of technology with regard to predicting and mitigating the impact of severe weather and other natural hazards.
- **3.4** The Earth's Water (Oceanography). Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials compare the characteristics of bodies of water, such as rivers, lakes, oceans, and estuaries. They describe tides and explain the mechanisms causing and modifying them, such as the gravitational attraction of the moon, sun, and coastal topography. Candidates understand the water cycle, including the properties of water and how changes in the form of water are driven by energy from the sun and gravity. They know that Earth's hydrosphere interacts with Earth's other major systems to affect Earth's surface materials and processes.

Domain 1: Dance

- **1.1 Movement.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of movement, including exploring movement inspired by a variety of stimuli (e.g., music/sound, text, objects, images, symbols, observed dance, experiences). They demonstrate knowledge of the use of movement to guide the improvisation of a dance phrase with a beginning, a middle, and a clear end. They demonstrate knowledge of choreographic devices (e.g., use of space, time/tempo, repetition, energy) to create simple movement patterns.
- **1.2** Technical Skills. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials recognize and identify technical dance skills (e.g., coordination, balance, kinesthetic awareness, spatial relationships, rhythm, tempo).

1.3 Analysis. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials perceive and analyze dance, interpret its intent and meaning, and apply criteria to evaluate individual dance works. They demonstrate knowledge of a broad range of regional, community, and cultural styles and genres connected to historical contexts.

Domain 2: Music

- **2.1 Elements of Music.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of elements of music (e.g., pitch, rhythm, harmony). They demonstrate knowledge of how to improvise rhythmic and melodic ideas and describe connections to a specific purpose and context. They demonstrate knowledge of how to perform or create musical ideas within a given tonality and/or meter.
- **2.2 Musical Ideas and Connections.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials use prior knowledge and experiences to develop new musical ideas. They analyze and explain connections between music and varied societal, cultural, and historical contexts when creating, performing, and responding to music.
- **2.3** Selecting Music. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of what influences the selection and creation of musical works as determined by personal influence, interests, and experiences, for various purposes.

Domain 3: Theatre

- **3.1 Creating a Story.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate understanding of dramatic play or guided drama experience, including identifying potential choices characters could make. They demonstrate knowledge of ways that voice and gestures are used to create or retell a story, and they are able to suggest design ideas that support the story and given circumstances in a drama/theatre work. They are familiar with elements of technical theatre and design and how these affect the staging and performance of a given work.
- **3.2** Improvisation and Design. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of various forms of improvisation that support given circumstances (e.g., poem, song, storytelling, idea, theatre work, joke, spoken word). They apply their knowledge of technical theatre elements (e.g., lighting, sound, depth, height) and design, including demonstrating how to use non-representational materials (e.g., general supplies, cardboard, paper, fabrics, recycled materials) to create props, puppets, and costume pieces for dramatic play or a guided drama experience.
- **3.3 Contextual Analysis.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of how to analyze multiple perspectives (e.g., cultural, historical, global, social) expressed in a drama/theatre work.

Domain 4: Visual Art

4.1 Tools, Materials, and Techniques. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of art-making tools, materials, and techniques.

They apply knowledge of exploring and inventing art-making techniques and approaches, and they demonstrate knowledge of safe, accessible, and age-appropriate art materials, tools, and equipment. They demonstrate knowledge of formal and conceptual vocabularies of art and design (e.g., color, balance, line, composition).

- **4.2 Connections and Value.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate knowledge of the connections between art and daily life. They select and describe works of art that illustrate daily life experiences from a wide range of backgrounds and cultures. They identify and interpret works of art or design that reveal how people live around the world and what they value, including how art tells stories about life and how art is used for the expression of many complex ideas and experiences. They understand ways in which artists and others present and preserve works of art in varied contexts.
- **4.3 Purposes.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials demonstrate understanding that art has many purposes, including the understanding that people from varied places, cultures, and historical contexts make and have made art for a multitude of reasons.

Physical Education

Domain 1: Movement Skills and Movement Knowledge

- **1.1 Basic Movement Skills.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials can identify movement concepts including body awareness, space awareness, and movement exploration. They can list locomotor skills such as skipping, nonlocomotor skills such as static balancing, and object manipulation such as catching. They can recognize basic concepts of biomechanics that affect movement, such as how the body moves and how such movement is influenced by gravity, friction, and the laws of motion. They can describe critical elements of basic movement skills, such as stepping in opposition when throwing and/or following through when kicking a ball.
- **1.2 Exercise Physiology: Health and Physical Fitness.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials can identify health and fitness benefits and associated risks, supporting a physically active lifestyle, related to safety and medical factors (e.g., asthma, diabetes). They recognize exercise principles such as frequency, intensity, and time to select activities that promote physical fitness. They can describe physical fitness components, such as flexibility, muscular strength and endurance, cardiorespiratory endurance, and body composition, which are included in comprehensive personal fitness development programs.
- **1.3 Movement Forms: Content Areas.** Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials know a variety of traditional and nontraditional games, sports, dance, and other physical activities. They are able to cite basic rules and social etiquette for physical activities. They can select activities for their potential to include all students regardless of gender, race, culture, religion, abilities, or disabilities. They integrate activities with other content areas, such as math and science.

Domain 2: Self-Image and Personal Development

- 2.1 Physical Growth and Development. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials identify the sequential development of fine and gross motor skills in children and young adolescents. They describe the influence of growth spurts (changes in height and weight) and body type on movement and coordination. They recognize the impact of factors such as exercise, relaxation, nutrition, stress, and substance abuse on physical health and general well-being.
- **2.2** Self-Image. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials discover the role of physical activity in the development of a positive self-image, and how psychological skills such as goal setting are selected to promote lifelong participation in physical activity.

Domain 3: Social Development

- **3.1** Social Aspects of Physical Education. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials recognize individual differences such as gender, race, culture, ability, or disability. They describe the developmental appropriateness of cooperation, competition, and responsible social behavior for children of different ages. They list activities to provide opportunities for enjoyment, self-expression, and communication.
- **3.2** Cultural and Historical Aspects of Movement Forms. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials understand the significance of cultural and historical influences on games, sports, dance, and other physical activities.

Human Development

Domain 1: Cognitive Development from Birth Through Adolescence

1.1 Cognitive Development. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials define basic concepts of cognitive and moral development (e.g., reasoning, symbol manipulation, and problem solving). They identify stages in cognitive and language development and use them to describe the development of individuals, including persons with special needs. Candidates identify characteristics of play and their influence on cognitive development. They recognize different perspectives on intelligence (i.e., concepts of multiple intelligences) and their implications for identifying and describing individual differences in cognitive development.

Domain 2: Social and Physical Development from Birth Through Adolescence

2.1 Social Development. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials define concepts related to the development of personality and temperament (e.g., attachment, self-concept, autonomy, identity). They describe the social development of children and young adolescents, including persons with special needs. They identify characteristics of play and their impact on social development, and they describe influences on the development of prosocial behavior.

2.2 Physical Development. Candidates describe the scope of physical development at different ages. They identify individual differences in physical development, including the development of persons with special needs.

Domain 3: Influences on Development from Birth Through Adolescence

3.1 Influences on Development. Candidates for Multiple Subject Teaching Credentials identify potential impacts on the development of children and young adolescents from genetic or organic causes, sociocultural factors (e.g., family, race, cultural perspective), socioeconomic factors (e.g., poverty, class), and sex and gender. They also identify sources of possible abuse and neglect (e.g., physical, emotional and substance abuse and neglect) and describe their impact on development.